

Office of Superintendent of Schools
Board Meeting of February 9, 2000

January 26, 2000

Education
Joseph H. Mathos, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF BOARD RULE: INITIAL READING 6Gx13-6-1.02, PHILOSOPHY AND GOALS

This item is submitted for consideration by the School Board as a result of recommendations by the Task Force on Career Education/School-to-Work. Revisions reflect the belief that all students should develop saleable skills and be life-long learners.

Attached are the Notice of Intended Action and the rule proposed for amendment. Changes from the current rule are indicated by underscoring words to be added and ~~striking through~~ words to be deleted.

Authorization of the Board is requested for the Superintendent to initiate rulemaking proceedings in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act for the amendment of Board Rule 6Gx13- 6-1.02, Philosophy and Goals.

RECOMMENDED: That The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida, authorize the Superintendent to initiate rulemaking proceedings in accordance with the Administrative Procedure Act to amend Board Rule 6Gx13- 6-1.02, Philosophy and Goals.

JHM:dr

K-20

NOTICE OF INTENDED ACTION

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA, announced on February 9, 2000, its intention to amend Board Rule 6Gx13- 6-1.02, Philosophy and Goals, at the meeting of March 15, 2000.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the amendment is to revise the rule as recommended by the Task Force on Career Education/School-to-Work.

SUMMARY: School Board Rule 6Gx13- 6-1.02, Philosophy and Goals, has been revised to reflect the belief that skill development processes are an essential part of students' educational experiences which enable them to succeed as workers and learners. Additional changes include the involvement of students in community service, the opportunity to explore the arts in various forms, and competence in the use of technology.

SPECIFIC LEGAL AUTHORITY UNDER WHICH RULEMAKING IS AUTHORIZED:
230.22(2); 230.23(18) F.S.

IF REQUESTED, A HEARING WILL BE HELD DURING THE BOARD MEETING OF March 15, 2000, which begins at 1:00 p.m., in the School Board Auditorium, 1450 N. E. Second Avenue, Miami, Florida 33132. Persons requesting such a hearing or who wish to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative as provided by Section 120.541(1), F.S., must do so in writing by March 6, 2000, to the Superintendent of Schools, Room 912, at the same address.

ANY PERSON WHO DECIDES TO APPEAL THE DECISION made by The School Board of Miami-Dade County, Florida, with respect to this action will need to ensure the preparation of a verbatim record of the proceedings, including the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. (Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes)

A COPY OF THE PROPOSED AMENDED RULE is available for inspection and copying at cost by the public in the Citizen Information Center, Room 158, 1450 N.E. Second Avenue, Miami, Florida 33132.

Originator: Ms. Mercedes Toural
Supervisor: Mr. Joseph H. Mathos
Date: January 26, 2000

Instruction**PHILOSOPHY AND GOALS****MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PHILOSOPHY AND GOALS FOR STUDENT DEVELOPMENT**

Our democracy is based on the recognition of the dignity and worth of the individual and on one's right to participate in those experiences which will foster the development of individual potential to the fullest extent. To this end, the focus of Miami-Dade County Public Schools is on the learner, the student.

We believe:

The primary responsibility of the public schools is to provide an instructional program in which students will be given the opportunity to master the fundamental skills of reading, writing, listening, speaking, handwriting, spelling, and mathematics. Likewise, other fundamental learnings in the arts, literature, ~~music~~, foreign language, natural sciences, social sciences, physical education, career development, and certain applied technology (prevocational and vocational) skills must be provided for all students if they are to develop sound character and become competent citizens. Recognition must be given to and provisions made for the individual capabilities, creative talents, needs, and interests of each student.

The public schools share a joint responsibility with other educational institutions and community agencies and with the parents/guardians for such activities as health, safety, consumer competence, thrift, family living, conservation, the arts, ethical values, vocational training, personal/social adjustments, and the worthy use of leisure time.

The public schools are responsible for ~~contributing to~~ reinforcing the culture, traditions, values, ideals, standards, and objectives of our democratic society.

The public schools are responsible for a balanced emphasis on that portion of human development related to attitudes and feelings, especially those dealing with self-worth and the dignity of humanity.

The public schools are responsible for providing educational leadership in the community and shall be held accountable for progress toward attainment of the adopted educational goals.

The following goals represent seven broad major areas of emphasis. They are meant to provide guidance for the school system's instructional personnel and should direct the system's resources toward their attainment.

It is expected that each student, to the extent that individual physical, social, mental, and emotional capacities permit, will achieve consistent progress toward the attainment of the goals.

I. Communication and Learning Skills

Students shall acquire, to the extent of their individual physical, mental, and emotional capacities, a mastery of the basic skills required in obtaining and expressing ideas through the effective use of ~~words~~ language, numerals, and other symbols.

- A. Students shall achieve a working knowledge of reading, writing, speaking, and mathematics during the elementary school years, accompanied by ~~gradual~~ developmentally appropriate progress into the broader fields of mathematics, natural sciences, social sciences, language arts, as well as the arts and the humanities.
- B. Students shall develop and use skills in the logical processes of search, analysis, evaluation, and problem-solving; in critical thinking; and in the use of symbolism.
- C. Students shall develop competence and motivation for continuing self-evaluation, self-instruction, and adaptation to a changing environment, including the use of technology.
- D. Students shall have the opportunity during the elementary school years to develop and use the skills of speaking and understanding a foreign language in order to communicate effectively in the language for future personal or ~~vocational~~ workforce achievements.

II. Citizenship Education

Students shall acquire and continually improve the knowledge and skills about the theory and practice of constitutional democracy in the United States, which students need to become informed, ~~and~~ responsible, and active citizens.

- A. Students shall acquire knowledge of various political systems with emphasis on democratic institutions, the heritage of the United States, the contributions of our diverse cultural backgrounds, and the responsibilities and privileges of citizenship.
- B. Students shall develop the skills required for participation in the political processes of our country and for influencing decisions made by political organizations.

- C. Students shall develop the competence and desire to become informed and critical participants in the electoral process of this country.
- D. Students shall acquire those attributes necessary for functioning, on a daily basis, as good citizens in their own school and community settings.
- E. Students shall be afforded the opportunity to perform service to the school and community.

III. Career and Occupational Education

~~Miami-Dade County Public Schools should provide career education for all youth and adults in the school district to the end that:~~

Students shall acquire knowledge of careers and the skills necessary to enter the workforce or pursue a post-secondary training program.

- A. ~~Students who leave school are prepared with the career guidance and optimal employability skills necessary~~ shall acquire skills through personal/social, educational, and career development which will enable them to be lifelong learners and succeed in the world of work.
- B. ~~Students who shall graduate from Miami-Dade County Public Schools or who are no longer subject to compulsory education have a with "saleable skills" in order to achieve productive work and full-time employment and/or to work while continuing their education or a combination of both.~~
- C. ~~Adult s~~ Students be provided with shall have opportunities to obtain plan their education and to become employable, productive members of society.

IV. Mental and Physical Health

Students shall acquire good health habits and an understanding of the conditions necessary for the maintenance of physical, emotional, and social well-being.

- A. Students shall develop an understanding of the requirements of personal hygiene, adequate nutrition, and leisure time activities essential to the maintenance of physical health and a knowledge of the dangers to mental and physical health from addiction and other harmful practices.
- B. Students shall develop skills in sports and other forms of recreation which will provide for life-long health habits and

enjoyment of participation according to their own preferences and abilities.

- C. Students shall develop competence in recognizing and preventing environmental health problems.
- D. Students shall acquire a knowledge of basic psychological and sociological factors affecting human behavior and mental health and shall develop competence for adjusting to changes in personal status and social patterns.

V. Home and Family Relationships

Students shall develop an appreciation of the family as a social institution.

- A. Students shall develop an understanding of their life roles and the roles of others as members of a family, together with a knowledge of the requirements for successful participation in family living.
- B. Students shall develop an understanding of ~~the role of~~ the family as a basic unit in ~~the~~ society.
- C. Students shall develop an awareness of the diversity of family patterns and the value of the contributions of the individuals to family and community living.

VI. Aesthetic and Cultural Appreciations

Students shall develop an understanding and appreciation of human achievement in the natural sciences, the social sciences, the humanities, and the arts.

- A. Students shall acquire a knowledge of and appreciation for visual arts, music, literary forms, theater, dance, film, and entertainment ~~and drama forms~~, and their place in the cultural heritage.
- B. Students shall acquire a knowledge of the natural, physical, and social sciences, and their relationships to human and social development.
- C. Students shall develop skills for creative use of leisure time and ~~shall develop an interest in~~ be encouraged to becoming active in one or more areas of creative endeavor.

- D. Students shall develop ~~discrimination~~ skills ~~to in the~~ critically evaluate ~~teion~~ of cultural offerings and opportunities.

VII. Human Relations

Students shall develop a concern for moral, ethical, and spiritual values and for the application of such values to life situations.

- A. Students shall acquire the skills necessary to attain the greatest possible understanding and appreciation of themselves as well as of persons belonging to social, religious, cultural, and ethnic groups different from their own, and of the worthiness of all persons as members of society.
- B. Students shall develop those skills and attitudes necessary for positive interpersonal and group relationships and interactions, and shall recognize the importance of and need for ethical and moral standards of behavior.
- C. Students shall ~~recognize the value of that level of~~ develop group ~~discipline~~ behaviors and ~~self-discipline~~ responsibility for self that promotes a sense of worth of the individual while contributing to the collective benefit of all involved.

Specific Authority: 230.22(2); 230.23(18) F.S.

Law Implemented, Interpreted, or Made Specific: 230.22(1),(3), and (5); 230.23(3) F.S.

History

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA

Repromulgated: 12-11-74

Amended: 9-22-82; 5-13-98